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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission R )§41~
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Hobbs, New Mexico b GO
Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey o /

Dear Sir:

As requested in your letter of November 2, 1959 we
are submitting a gas oil ratio test on the Amerada State LM"T"
#5-C located in Unit A, Section 36, T-23-S, R-36-E in the
Jalmat Gas Pool, In this letter the Commission granted
Amerada a 60 day testing period to determine the proper classi-
fication of this well.

During this 60 day testing period the gas-oil ratio on
this well had tended to increase. The test submitted October 9,
1959 showed a gas oil ratio of 36,750 and the test run 12-24-59
shows a gas oil ratio of 70,610. Since the gas oil ratio is
increasing on this well and may pass 100,000 teo 1 in the near
future, Amerada Petroleum Corporation herewith requests a 60
day extension to the testing period in order that we may do
further testing on this well to determine its proper classifi-
cation.

Very truly yours,

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPCRATION
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